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From: IESO Engagement
Sent: April 16, 2020 3:18 PM
To: IESO Engagement
Subject: Update on Energy Efficiency Auction Pilot – Draft Detailed Design – April 16 

On March 23rd, the IESO presented the draft detailed design for the Energy Efficiency Auction Pilot. The IESO 
summarized stakeholder feedback on the draft high‐level design, discussed changes/clarifications to final 
high‐level design, and walked stakeholders through the auction participation process start‐to‐finish, 
highlighting draft requirements and particular areas where IESO is seeking feedback. 

A number of questions were asked during the webinar, a recording of which can be found here. There were a 
handful of questions asked on the webinar that the IESO did not have a chance to provide a response to. The 
IESO has posted these questions and the IESO’s response here. 

Regards, 

Colin Campbell | Senior Advisor, Stakeholder Engagement | Policy, Engagement and Innovation 
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: IESO_Tweets | LinkedIn: IESO 
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https://www.meetview.com/ieso20200323/
http://www.ieso.ca/-/media/Files/IESO/Document-Library/engage/eeap/eeap-20200323-response-to-webinar-questions.pdf?la=en
www.ieso.ca

